Message

From: Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]

Sent: 3/2/2019 6:14:37 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

CC: Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; bgriffith@cityofinglewood.org

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Tuesday call

Lisa, Dan and Betty,

This is a litigation issue involving the litigation attorneys and not related to the CEQA matters. As such, | don’t think we
need to have a call. | will coordinate with the litigation attorneys and contact Betty should we need any FAA information
or documents. Thanks for assistance.

Royce

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 2, 2019, at 5:11 PM, Lisa Trifiletti <lizsa@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote:

I could do either but think 5 or 5:30 is easier for me too. Royce?

Lisa Trifiletti
Principal
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

On Mar 2, 2019, at 2:39 PM, Gershwin, Dan <dzershwin@coblentelaw.com> wrote:

Thanks Lisa. End of day would be better for me if possible, although | could probably make 7:30 work if that’s best for
everyone else.

Hope you all are having a good weekend.

Dan

fan Gershwin
Cobleniz Pateh Dulfy & Boss LLP
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On Mar 2, 2019, at 2:08 PM, Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsuling.com> wrote:

Hi guys,
| just spoke with Bettye and she is available for a call to discuss the grants on Tuesday. She has a doctor’s appointment
which will take her out of the office for some time, but she can do either very early in the am which | can do — say

around 7:00 or 7:30am {(since Bettye gets into the office every day at 6:30 am!) or at the end of the day.

Dan and/or Royce- can you make either work for a call?



Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for

reasons other than approved business purposes.



